


Chairman Phil Mendelson

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

To reappoint Dr. Malika Fair to the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation Board of Directors.

RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the “Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation Board of Directors Malika Fair Reappointment Resolution of 2021”.

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia reappoints:

Dr. Malika Fair
33rd Street S.E.
Washington, DC 20020
(Ward 7)

as a member of the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation Board of Directors, established by section 5115 of the Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation Establishment Act of 2011, effective September 14, 2011 (D.C. Law 19-21; D.C. Official Code § 44-951.04), to serve a 3-year term to end on March 15, 2024.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the appointee, the chairperson of the Board, and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon the first date of publication in the District of Columbia Register.

Malika Fair, MD, MPH, FACEP



WORK EXPERIENCE

Association of American Medical Colleges	
Senior Director, Health Equity Partnerships and Programs	2016 -
Present	
Director of Public Health Initiatives	2012 - 2016
Washington, DC	
The George Washington University	
Assistant Clinical Professor of Emergency Medicine	2009 - Present
Washington, DC	
Prince George's Hospital Center	2009 - 2012
Attending Emergency Physician	
Cheverly, MD	

EDUCATION

Carolinas Medical Center	
Emergency Medicine Residency	2006 - 2009
Chief Resident	2008 - 2009
Charlotte, NC	
University of Michigan	2001 - 2006
Doctor of Medicine	
Master of Public Health	
Ann Arbor, MI	
Stanford University	1997 - 2001
Bachelor of Science	
Stanford, CA	
Spelman College	1999
Semester Exchange	
Atlanta, Georgia	

ACADEMIC INVOLVEMENT

Advancing Implementation Science in Community/Academic Partnered Research

Investigator 2016 - Present
The Patrick and Catherine Weldon Donaghue Medical Research Foundation funded two research studies highlighting the collaboration between academic health centers and community partners focused on prioritized needs identified through the medical center's Community Health Needs Assessment.

Urban Universities for HEALTH

Principal Investigator 2016 - 2017
Project Director 2012 - 2016
National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities funded study to increase the quality of evidence and use of data to develop a health workforce that reduces health disparities

AAMC-CDC Cooperative Agreement

Principal Investigator 2016 - Present
Project Director 2012 - 2016
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention funded initiatives that support enhanced teaching of concepts of population health and provide practical experiences within medical education.

Medical Education Partnership Initiative

Investigator 2012
Department of Health Policy
School of Public Health and Health Services
OGAC, NIH, and HRSA supported project to support medical education and research in Sub-Saharan African institutions

Beyond Flexner

2011- 2012
Co-Principal Investigator
Department of Health Policy
School of Public Health and Health Services
WK Kellogg Foundation funded study looking at the social mission of medical schools

Health Policy Track

Co-Director 2011- 2012
The George Washington University Medical School
Coordinated health policy lectures, summer projects, and research projects for approximately 40 medical students across all four years of medical school.

Emergency Medicine Clerkship

Director 2010- 2012
The George Washington University Medical School
Coordinated all aspects of the required emergency medicine rotation for 4th year medical students and PA students (approximately 170 students per year)

Residents As Teachers Program

Co-Facilitator

2010 - 2012

Emergency Medicine Residency Program

Four week teaching session given twice a year to senior residents to formally introduce effective teaching methods in the emergency department setting.

Fever Management Basics:

An Education Program for Parents & Caregivers

2007 - 2009

Carolinas Health System Educational Outreach Program

Senior Resident Academic Project

ABSTRACTS & PUBLICATIONS

Pourmand A, Lee H, **Fair M**, Maloney K, Caggiula A. "Feasibility and Usability of Tele-interview for Medical Residency Interview." Western Journal of Emergency Medicine 2018 Jan;19(1):80-8

Glazer G, Clark A, Bankston K, Danek J, **Fair M**, Michaels J., "Holistic Admissions in Nursing: We Can Do This." Journal of Professional Nursing. 2016 July-August;32(4):306-13

Glazer G, Startzman LF, Bankston K, Michaels J, Danek JC, **Fair M**. "How many schools adopt interviews during the student admission process across the health professions in the United States of America?" Journal of Educational Evaluation for Health Professions, 2016 February 27;13:12

Fair M, Mallery TA., "How Can Academic Medical Centers and Teaching Hospitals Address the Social Determinants of Health?" Academic Medicine, 2016 March;91(3):443

Xierali I, **Fair M**, Johnson S, Maeshiro R, Jeney A "Do Free Clinic Experiences Enhance Medical Student Commitment to Underserved Areas?" Analysis in Brief, Vol 16, No. 2: February 2016

Paterson MA, **Fair M**, Cashman SB, Evans C, Garr D, "Achieving the Triple Aim: A Curriculum Framework for Health Professions Education." American Journal of Preventative Medicine, 2015 August;49(2):294-6

Xierali I, Nivet M, **Fair M**, "Analyzing Physician Workforce Racial and Ethnic Composition Associations: Physician Specialties (Part 1 and 2)." Analysis in Brief, Vol 14, No. 8: August 2015

Xierali IM, Maeshiro R, Johnson S, Arceneaux T, **Fair MA**. "Public Health and Community Medicine Instruction and Physician Practice location." American Journal of Preventative Medicine, 2014

Donald S, Trueger N.S., Liferidge A, Khaldun J, **Fair M**, Davis S, Blanchard J "Health Policy: Developing a Portable E-learning Tool for Medical Student Education" Abstract and teaching innovation to be presented at SAEM Annual Meeting. May 14-18 2013

Snashall J, **Fair M**, Scott J. “A Novel Approach to Incorporating Evidence -Based Medicine into an Emergency Medicine Clerkship” *Academic Emergency Medicine*, March, 2013; 20(3):295-9

Snashall J, **Fair M**, Scott J. “A Evidence-Based Emergency Medicine Study Selection Score (EBEMS3)” Abstract presented at Mid-Atlantic Regional SAEM Meeting. March 23,24 2012

Bennett A., **Fair M.**, Keim A., Marinucci J., Maurano D., Strauss R. “Incision and Drainage: A Teaching Model Utilizing a Pig's Foot” Abstract presented at CORD Academic Assembly Advances in Education Research and Innovations Forum, April 3, 2012 in Atlanta, Georgia.

Fair M., Dill A., Pierre-Mathieu R., Shin, P., Blanchard J. "Outpatient Follow-up For Emergency Department Patients In Prince George's County, Maryland. In: 139th APHA Annual Meeting; 2011 Oct 29- Nov 2; Washington, DC. Abstract 242604

Pourmand A, Lucas R, Shokoohi H, Yadav K, **Fair M** “A Prospective Cohort Study to Assess the Impact of Resident Education on Door to Disposition Time In a Community Teaching Hospital Emergency Department” *Annals of Emergency Medicine* Volume 56, No. 3: September 2010, Abstract 120

D. L. Brown, B. Boden-Albala, K. M. Langa, L. D. Lisabeth, **M. Fair**, M. A. Smith, R. L. Sacco, and L. B. Morgenstern, “Projected costs of ischemic stroke in the United States” *Neurology*, Oct 2006; 67: 1390 - 1395

AWARDS & HONORS

Golden Apple Award The George Washington University Student National Medical Association	2013
Dimensions Health Care “Star” Physician	2012
EMRA/ACEP Health Policy Mini-Fellowship Scholarship	2008
John G. Wiegenstein Leadership Award , University of Michigan	2006

COMMITTEES/ACTIVITIES

Not-For-Profit Hospital Corporation Board of Directors United Medical Center Vice Chair Chair, Patient Safety and Quality Committee	2016 - Present
Griffith Leadership Center Advisory Board University of Michigan School of Public Health Department of Health Management and Policy	2015 - Present
Beyond Flexner Alliance	2015 - Present

Healthy People Curriculum Task Force	2012 - Present
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention Disability Research and Dissemination Center Grant Reviewer	2013
The George Washington University Medical School Admission Committee Interviewer	2010-2012
Patient Experience Committee, Co-Chair Prince George's Hospital Center	2009-2011

CERTIFICATION & LICENSURE

Fellow of the American College of Emergency Physicians	2012
District of Columbia Board of Medicine	2012
Maryland Board of Medicine	2010
American Board of Emergency Medicine	2010
Advanced Cardiac Life Support	2010

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST